Ringma, Shalegh FIN:EX

]

From: Hold - 220621 - Costello, Mark FIN:EX

Sent: June 6, 2022 3:10 PM

To: Livingstone, Rob FIN:EX; Ma, Tiffany J FIN:EX

Subject: RE: 3-year k-12 capital

Taxpayer Supported Capital Spending on K-12 Schools {$ Million)

2017718 | 2018/19 | 2019/20 | 2020/21 | 2021722 | 2022/23 | 2023/24 | 2024/25 | TOTAL

Budget 2017 {Feb.} | 687 678 597 1,862
Budget 2018 ' 557 678 766 2,001
Budget 2019 843 971 862 2,676
Budget 2020 994 966 804 2,764
Budget 2021 1,197 1,114 1,187 3,498
Budget 2022 1,082 1,063 955 3,200

From:; Livingstone, Rob FIN:EX <Rob.Livingstone@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: June 6, 2022 2:57 PM

To: Costello, Mark FIN:EX <Mark.Costello@gov.be.ca>; Ma, Tiffany I FIN:EX <Tiffany.Ma@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: 3-year k-12 capital

Mark, are you able to show each of the three years that contribute to these? How it breaks out?

From: Costello, Mark FIN:EX <Mark.Costello@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: lune's, 2022 2:53 PM

To: Ma, Tiffany J FIN:EX <Tiffany. Ma@gov.bc.ca>; Livingstone, Rob FIN:EX <Rob.Livingstone@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: 3-year k-12 capital

Hi Tiffany, As requested, here is the K-12 capital spending in recent budgets.

Taxpayer Supported Capital Spending on K-12 Schoois {$ Billion)

3-Year Total
Budget 2017 {February) 2.0
Budget 2018 2.0
Budget 2019 2.7
Budget 2020 2.8
Budpget 2021 35
Budget 2022 31

From: Microsoft Outlock <MicrosoftExchange329a71ec883e4615bbr36abbee4 1109 @Victorial.gov.bic.ca> On Behalf
Of Ma, Tiffany ] FIN:EX

Sent: June 6, 2022 2:37 PM

To: Costelio, Mark FIN:EX <Mark.Costello®@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Missed Call

You missed a call from Ma, Tiffany J FIN:EX {Work} at iiffany. ma@gov.be.ca.
1
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Caller-1d:
Job Titie:

Company:

Wark:
Email:

tiffapyma@ooy. beca

Assistant Deputy Minister and Deputy Secretary to Treasury Board
Finance

250 387-9282

Tianv.Mabooy,be.cs
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Ringma, Shalegh FIN:EX

TSI
From: Hold - 220621 - Costellc, Mark FIN:EX
Sent: June &, 2022 1:05 PM
To: Livingstone, Rob FIN:EX
Subject: FW: URGENT: Education capital projects
Attachments: Mission language.docx

From: Costello, Mark FIN:EX

Sent: lune 6, 2022 12:15 PM

To: Leslie, Lisa GCPE:EX <Lisa.Leslie@gov.bc.ca>; Wereley, Neil FIN:EX <Neil.Wereley@gov.bc.ca>; Belanger, Hugo
FIN:EX <Hugo.Belanger@gov.hc.ca>

Cc: Thompson, Amanda FIN:EX <Amanda.Thompson@gov.bc.ca>; Funk, Richelle GCPE:EX <Richelle.Funk@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: URGENT: Education capiial projects

Good afternoon Lisa, See attached for feedback an response, $-13
s.13

From: Leslie, Lisa GCPE:EX <Lisa.Leslie@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: lune 6, 2022 11:49 AM

To: Costello, Mark FIN:EX <Mark.Costello@gov.be.ca>; Wereley, Neil FIN:EX <Neil. Wereley@gov.bc.ca>; Belanger, Hugo
FIN:EX <Hugo.Belanger@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Thompson, Amanda FIN:EX <Amanda.Thompson@gov.bc.ca>; Funk, Richelle GCPE:EX <Richelie.Funk@gov.be.ca>
Subject; URGENT: Education capital projects

Regarding the story about a capital freeze at Education, below is with the EDUC MO for approval. Came to us after the
fact and | am hoping you can express and concerns or corrections, guickly.

Not sure who is more on the front lines so coping in a few of you.

Thanks very much.

Recommendation

s.13
-
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s.13
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Recommendation
s.13
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Ringma, Shalegh FINGEX

RO
Fronv: Botel, Gabriel FIN:EX
Sent: June B, 2022 12:28 PM
To: Ma, Tiffany J FIN:EX; Livingstone, Rob FIN:EX; Hold - 220621 - Costelio, Mark FIN:EX;
Wereley, Nei! FIN;EX
Subject: RE: FY1 - letter

Confirming Mission was deferred.

Key messages related ta SD75 message (page 4-5)
- 813

Page 29:

MAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS (SMP. EXP, REF. RDP)

Froject has bees Seferred, District
fo revubunit alongside other
capatal grioriiies as pad of their

{ mext Seyenr Capital Pl

{ Submission.

From: Ma, Tiffany J FIN:EX <Tiffany.Ma@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: June 6, 2022 12:15 PM

To: Livingstone, Rob FIN:EX <Rob.Livingstone@gov.bc.ca>; Costello, Mark FIN:EX <Mark.Costello@gov.be.ca>; Wereley,
Neil FIN:EX <Neil Wereley@gov.bec.ca>

Cc: Botel, Gabriel FIN:EX <Gabriel.Botel@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: FYI - latter

Can you take a look?

From: Lawson, Liam FIN:EX <Liam.Lawson@gov.bc.ca»
Sent: June 6, 2022 12:14 PM

To: Ma, Tiffany J FIN:EX <Tiffany. Ma@gov.bc.ca>; Leslie, Lisa GCPE:EX <Lisa.leslie@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: FYI - [etter
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From: Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX <Sarah.Marriott@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: lune 6, 2022 12:10 PM

Ta: Ashbourne, Jade FIN:EX <lade Ashbourne@gov.bc.ca>; Lawson, Liam FIN:EX <Liam.Lawson@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: FYI - letter

From: Smith, Jimmy GCPE:EX <Jimmy.Smith@gov.be.ca>

Sent: June 6, 2022 12:09 PM

To: Smith, George PREM:EX <George . Smith@gov.be.ca>; Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX <Sarah.Marriott@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: FYI

Letter on Page 29

James Smith (He/Him)
Issues Manager
250.882.2892

From: McRae, Meghan GCPE:EX <Meghan.McRae@gov he.ca>

Sent: June 6, 2022 12:07 PM

To: Smith, limmy GCPE:EX <jimmy.Smith@gov.bc.ca>; Harris, Megan GCPE:EX <Megan.Harris@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FYI

Mission letter is the last one, but they're all included in here,
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Ringma, Shalegh FIN:EX

From: Ma, Tiffany J FIN:EX

Sent: June 6, 2022 12:15 PM

To: Livingstone, Rob FIN:EX; Hoid - 220621 - Costello, Mark FIN:EX; Wereley, Neil FIN:EX
Cc: Botel, Gabriel FIN:EX

Subject: FW: FY! - letter

Attachments: 01. 254139 {BN MJW Capital Plan Response Approvals (002).pdf

Can you take a look?

From: Lawson, Liam FIN:EX <Liam.Lawson@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: June 6, 2022 12:14 PM

To: Ma, Tiffany J FIN:EX <Tiffany.Ma@gav.bc.ca>; Leslie, Lisa GCPE:EX <Lisa.Leslie@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: FY| - letter

From: Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX <5arah.Marriott@gov.bc.ca>

Sent; June 6, 2022 12:10 PM

To: Ashbourne, Jade FIN:EX <Jade Ashbourne@gov.bc.ca>; Lawson, Liam FIN:EX <Liam.Lawson@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: FYI - letter

From: Smith, Jimmy GCPE:EX <Jimmy.Smith@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: June 6, 2022 12:09 PM

To: Smith, George PREM:EX <George.Smith@gov.be.ca>; Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX <Sarah.Marriott@gov.be.ca>
Subject: FW: FY!

Letter on Page 29
James Smith (He/Him}
Issues Manager
250.882.2892

From: McRae, Meghan GCPE:EX <Meghan.McRae@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: lune &, 2022 12:07 PM

To: Smith, Jimmy GCPE:EX <}Jimmy.Smith@gov.bc.ca>; Harris, Megan GCPE:EX <Megan.Harris@gov.be.ca>
Subject: FYi

Mission letter is the last one, but they're all included in here,
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PRESENTER(S):

Chris Brown Francois Bertrand

BRIEFING OBJECTIVES:

Discuss approach and timelines to finalize and circulate Capital Plan Response

Letters for Fiscal Year 2022/2023

CONTENTS:

XN N =

254139 IBN MJW Caputal Plan Response Approvals
Key Messaging for Secretary Treasurers
SDO5_CapitalPlans_2022 23 Responseletter
SD36_CapitalPlans_2022 23 Responseletter
SD39_CapitalPlans_2022_23 Responselefter
8D42_CapitalPlans_2022_23_Responsel.etter
SD61_CapitalPlans_2022 23 Responseletter
SD75 CapitalPlans_2022_ 23 Responseletier
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MINISTRY OF EDUCATION
INFORMATION BRIEFING NOTE

DATE: February 23, 2022
CLIFF: 254139

PREPARED FOR:  Honourable Jennifer Whiteside, Minister — FOR INFORMATION
SUBJECT: Capital Project Deferrals from Budget 2022

PURPOSE: Discuss approach and timelines ta finalize and circulate Capitai Pian
Response Letters for Fiscal Year 2022/2023

BACKGROUND:

e (apital Plan Response letters are circulated by the Capital Management Branch each year
following Budget release, to communicate major and minor capital priorities the Ministry of
Education {(EDUC) is able to support within Ministry capital allocations.

s As part of Budget 2022, EDUC was required to defer seven projects in order to
accommodate urgent priorities (11) and balance within available capital allocations.

¢ [nput from the Minister of Education is being sought on draft Capital Plan Response Letters
for districts involving project deferrals {see table below}, along with the draft letter for the
Surrey School District.

DISCUSSION:
Project Deferrals - Budget 2022
Schaal Praject Project Curre-nt Supported
District Description Phase Fu"d".‘g Recommendation
Allocation
No.5 Fernies13 Business | 13817 $.13; .17
Southeast - New Case
Kootenay
No. 61 Shoreline Business
Greater Elementary - SMP Case
Victoria |
No. 39 False Creek Business
Vancouver Elementary - SMP Case
No. 39 Killarney Business
Vancouver Secondary - SMP Case
No. 39 David Thompson Business
Vancouver Secondary - SMP Case
No. 42 Maple | Pitt Meadows Business
Ridge-Pitt Secondary - SMP Case
Meadows
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s.13; .17

MNo. 75 Mission Concept
Mission Secondary - SMP Plan
CONCLUSION:

|

¢ The Capital Management Branch will finalize and transmit Capital Plan Response Letters

to the 60 public school districts,

¢ Individual calls will be scheduled with Secretary Treasurers from school districts facing
project deferrals, to explain the rationale {see attachment 1 for key messaging) and
discuss the steps invalved in advancing the projects.

Attachment(s}

1. Key Messaging for Secretary Treasurers

Ny e wN

SDO5_CapitalPlans_2022_23_Responseletter
SD36_CapitalPlans_2022_23 Responseletter
SD3S_CapitaiPlans_2022_23 Responseletter
5D42_CapitalPlans_2022_23 Responseletter
S$D61_CapitalPlans_2022_23_Responseletter
SD75_CapitalPlans_2022_23 Responseletter

Program ADM/Branch: Chris Brown / Resource Management Division
Program Contact {for content): Francois Bertrand, Executive Director
Brafter; Damien Crowell, A/Director
Date: February 23, 2022
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MINISTRY OF EDUCATION
INFORMATION BRIEFING NOTE

Attachment 1 - Key Messaging for Secretary Treasurers

Short-Term Deferrals {SD5 Southeast Kootenay, $D61 Victoria)

¢ Building on eariier budgets, Budget 2022 commits sustained high levels of investments into
BC’s public education sector over the fiscal ptan, including:

o 51.3 hillion for expansion and replacement projects;

o $793 million to accelerate the Seismic Mitigation Program; and,

o 5554 million for routine capital to maintain and improve schools throughout the
Pravince.

e These capital allocations compare favorably to investment levels over the past few decades
{current annual allocations of $1 billion on average, as compared to annual allocations of
$400 million on average).

e That having been said, severe enrolment pressures in many communities, life safety
concerns at existing facilities {including but not limited to seismic risk) and deferred

maintenance are placing pressure on finite capital allocations,
e S5.13

¢ Reflecting delays with the business case development process, your project has been
deferred to later in the 10-year capital plan.

¢ Your Regional Director will be in touch shortly to discuss timing for submitting a Concept
Plan/Project Definition Report for government consideration, to align with available annual
capital allocations.

Temporary Deferrals (SD39 Vancouver, SD42 Pitt Meadows, SD75 Mission)

« Building on earlier budgets, Budget 2022 commits sustained high levels of investmenits into
BC’s public education sector over the fiscal plan, including:

o 51.3 billion for expansion and replacement projects;

o $793 million to accelerate the Seismic Mitigation Program; and,

o 5554 million for routine capital to maintain and improve schools throughout the
Province.

s These capital allocations compare favarably to investment levels over the past few decades
{current annual allocations of $1 billion on average, as compared to annual allocations of
5400 million on average).

o That having been said, severe enrolment pressures in many communities, life safety
concerns at existing facilities (including but not limited to seismic risk} and deferred

maintenance are placing pressure on finite capital allocations.
e s.13
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s.13

In this context, EDUC has been forced to defer some projects in business case development
in order to accommodate urgent priorities.

Deferred projects may be brought back into the Capital Plan via future budget cycles,
pending Board requests via the annuai 5-year capital planning process and subject to
available capital allocations.

Your Regional Director will be in touch shortly to discuss next steps.
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BRITISH
COLUMBIA

February 28, 2022
Ref: 218161

To: Secretary-Treasurer and Superintendent
School District No. 5 (Southeast Kootenay)

Capital Plan Bylaw No. 2022/23-CPSD5-01
Re: Ministry Response to the Annual Five-Year Capital Plan Submission for 2022/23

This letter is in response to your School District’s 2022/23 Annual Five-Ycar Capital Plan
submissions for Major Capital Programs and Minor Capital Programs and provides direction for
advancing supported and approved capital projects. Please see all bolded sections below for
information.

The Ministry has reviewed all 60 school districts” Annual Five-Year Capital Plan submissions
for Major Capital Programs and Minor Capital Programs to determing prioritics for available
capital funding in the following programs:

e Seismic Mitigation Program (SMP)
Expansion Program (EXP)

Replacement Program (REP)

Site Acquisition Program (SAP)

Rural District Program (RDP)

School Enhancement Program (SEP)
Carbon Neutral Capital Program (CNCP)
Building Envelope Program (BEP)
Playground Equipment Program (PEP)
Bus Acquisition Program (BUS)

The following tables identify major capital projects that are supported to proceed to the next
stage, if applicable, as well as minor capital projects that arc approved for funding and are able to
proceed to procurenient,

Ministry of Capital Management Branch Mailing Address: Lacation:
Education Resource Management Division PO Box 9151 Stn Prov Govt 5" Floor, 620 Superior St
Vietoria BC VEW 9H| Victoria BC VBV 1V2
Pape L of §
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MAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS (SMP, EXP, REP, RDP)

Projects Supported in Previous Years

15018! New Fernie School New School Project has been temporarily
deferred. Your Regional Director.
will be in touch about next steps.

Follow-up meetings will be scheduled by your respective Regional Director or Planning Officer
regarding next steps. Also, note that Capital Project Funding Agreements (CPFA) are not issued
for Major Capital Projects until after the Business Case and all other required supporting
documentation is received, reviewed, and approved for funding by the Ministry.

MINOR CAPITAL PROJECTS (SEP; CNCP, BEP, PEP, BUS)

Below are tables for the minor capital projects that are approved. The table identifies School
Enhancement Program (SEP), Carbon Neutral Capital Program (CNCP), Building Envelope
Program (BEP), Playground Equipment Program (PEP), as well as the Bus Acquisition Program
(BUS), il applicable.

New projects for SEP, CNCP, BEP, PEP

Mount Baker SEP ~ Interior Construction $237,900 Proceed to design, tender and

Secondary construction. Project is to be
completed by March 31,
2023.

Mount Baker SEP — Interior Construction $140,000 Proceed to design, tender and

Secondary construction. Project is to be
completed by March 31,
2023,

Mount Baker SEP — Exterior Wall Systems $150,000 Proceed to design, tender and

Secondary construction. Project is to be
completed by March 31,
2023,

Gordon Terrace SEP — Roofing Upgrades $286,000 Proceed to design, tender and

Elementary constructicn. Project is to be
completed by March 31,
2023.

Highlands SEP — Roofing Upgrades $250,000 Proceed to design, tender and

Elementary construction. Project is to be
completed by March 31,
2023.

PageZ of 5
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Fernie Secondary CNCP — Electrical Upgrades $328.083 Proceed to design, tender and
construction. Project is ta be
completed by March 31,
2023.

Parkiand Middle CNCP — Electrical Upgrades $111,560 Proceed to design, tender and
School construction. Project is to be
completed by March 31,
2023.

New projects for BUS

New Bus D (80+RE) with 0 8D Proceed to ordering the
wheelchalir spaces school bus(es) through the
Request for Standing Offer
once timeframe is
determined. Please order fram
the list of approved vendors
available through the Bus
Standing Offer portal on the
ASTSBC website at
hitp://www.astshe.org.

8056 D (80+RE) with 0 TBD Proceed to ardering the
wheelchair spaces school bus(es) through the
Request for Standing Offer
once timeframe is
determined. Please order from
the list of approved vendors
available through the Bus
Standing Offer portal on the
ASTSBC website at
http://www astsbe.org.

90354 D (80+RE) with 0 TBD Proceed to ordering the
wheelchair spaces school bus(es) through the
Request for Standing Qffer
once timeframe is
determined. Please order from
the list of approved vendors
available through the Bus
Standing Offer portal on the
ASTSBC website at
hitp://'www.astsbe.org,

An Annual Programs Funding Agreement (APFA) accompanies this Capital Plan Response
Letter which outlines specific Ministry and Board related obligations associated with the
approved Minor Capital Projects for the 2022/23 fiscal year as listed above,

Page 3 of §
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In accordance with Section 143 of the School Act, Boards of Education are required to
adopt a single Capital Bylaw (using the Capital Bylaw Number provided at the beginning
of this document) for its approved 2022/23 Five-Year Capital Plan as identified in this
Capital Plan Response Letter. For additional information, please visit the Capital Bylaw
website at:

https://www2.gov.be.ca/gov/content/education-training/k-
12/administration/capital/planning/capital-bylaws

The Capital Bylaw and the APFA must be signed, dated, and emailed to Ministry Planning
Officer Maury-Anne North at mary-anne.north@gov.be.ca as soon as possible. Upon receipt
the Ministry will issue Certificates of Approvals as defined in the APFA.

With the 2022/23 Capital Plan process now complete, the Capital Plan Instructions for the
upcoming 2023/24 Annual Five-Year Capital Plan submission process (using the Ministry’s
Capital Asset Planning System (CAPS) online platform) are available at the Ministry’s Capital
Planning webpage.

NOTE: School districts” Capital Plan submission deadlines for the 2023/24 fiscal year, using the
CAPS conline platform, will be as follows:

e Major Capital Programs (SMP, EXP, REP, RDP, BEP) — June 30, 2022
o Minor Capital Programs (SEP, CNCP, PEP, BUS) - September 30, 2022

The staggered deadlines are intended to provide the Ministry with input required to initiate
planning for the next budget cycle, while enabling school districts additional time and flexibility
to plan over the summer, School districts may wish to provide Major and Minor Capital
submissions by the June 30, 2022 deadline.

Additionally, the Annual Facility Grant (AFG) project requests for the 2022/23 fiscal year are to
be submitted using the CAPS online platform, on or before June 30, 2022.

Please contact your respective Regional Director or Planning Officer as per the Capital
Management Branch Contact List with any questions regarding this Capital Plan Response Letter
or the Ministry’s capital plan process.

Sincerely,

Page 4 of 5
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Francots Bertrand, Executive Director
Capital Management Branch

pe:

Rob Drew, Director, Major Capital Projects, Capital Management Branch
Damien Crowell, A/Director, Minor Capital Programs and Finance Unit, Capital
Management Branch

Ravnit Aujla, Regional Director, Capital Management Branch

Mary-Anne North, Planning Officer, Capital Management Branch

Page 5 of 5
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BRITISH
COLUMBIA

February 28, 2022

Ref: 218161

To: Secretary-Treasurer and Superintendent
School District No. 36 (Surrey)

Capital Plan Bylaw No. 2022/23-CPSD36-01
Re: Ministry Response to the Annual Five-Year Capital Plan Submission for 2022/23

This letter is in response to your School District’s 2022/23 Annual Five-Year Capital Plan
submissions for Major Capital Programs and Minor Capital Programs, and provides direction for
advancing supported and approved capital projects. Please see all boldead sections below for
information.

The Ministry has reviewed all 60 school districts’ Annual Five-Year Capital Plan submissions
for Major Capital Programs and Minor Capital Programs to determine priorities for available
capital funding in the following programs:

Seismic Mitigation Program (SMP)
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

The foilowing tables identify major capital projects that are supported to proceed to the next
stage, if applicable, as well as minor capital projects that are approved for funding and are able to
proceed to procurement.

Ministry of Capital Management Branch Maziling Address: Location:
Education Resource Management Division PO Box 915] Sin Prov Govt 5t Floar, 620 Superior 5t
Victoria BC VEW 9H1 Victaria BC VBV 1V2
Page 1 of 5
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MAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS (SMP, EXP, REP, RDP)

New Projects

150048 Fleetwood Park Secondary | Addition Project has been supported. Your
Regional Director will contact you
regarding next steps.

Projects in Development from Previous Years

128095 Tamanawis Secondary | Addition Final Business Case for funding
approval has been received.

128097 Kwantlen Park Secondary Addition Subemnit final Business Case for
funding approval by April 30,
2022,

128096 Guildford Park Secondary | Addition Submit final Business Case for
funding approval by May 30,
2022,

150542 Newton Area Secondary Site Acquisition Your Regional Director will

Site contact you regarding next steps.

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

MINOR CAPITAL PROJECTS (SEP, CNCP, BEP, PEP, BUS)

Below are tables for the minor capital projects that are approved. The table identifies School
Enhancement Program (SEP), Carbon Neutral Capital Program (CNCP), Building Envelope
Prograra (BEP), Playground Equipment Program (PEP), as well as the Bus Acquisition Program
(BUS), if applicable.

New projeets for SEP, CNCP, BEP. PED

Queen Elizabeth BEP - Building Envelope ' TBD BC Housmgwﬂl contact you
Secondary Upgrades regarding next steps in project
development,
Page 3 of 5
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Tamanawis BEP - Building Envelope TBD BC Housing will contact you
Secondary Upgrades regarding next steps in project
development.
Mary Jane Shannon | SEP - HVAC Upgrades $400,000 Proceed to design, tender &
Elementary construction. To be
completed by March 31,
2023,
Bear Creck SEP - Plumbing Upgrades $850,000 Proceed to design, tender &
Elementary, construction. To be
Crescent Park completed by March 31,
Elementary, 2023,
Ellendale
Elementary, James
Ardiel Elementary,
Laronde
Elementary, Peace
Arch Elementary,
Simon Cunningham
Elementary,
Strawberry Hill
Elementary
Fraser Wood SEP - Roofing Upgrades $200,000 Proceed to design, tender &
Elementary construction. To be
completed by March 31,
2023.
Betty Huff CNCP - HVAC Upgrades $850,000 Proceed to design, tender &
Elementary construction. To be
campleted by March 31,
2023.
Sullivan PEP - New - Universally $165,000 Proceed to design, tender &
Elementary Accessible Playground construction. To be
Equipment completed by March 31,
2023,
Kirkbride PEP - New - Unijversally $165,000 Proceed to design, tender &
Elementary Accessible Playground construction. To be
Equipment completed by March 31,
2023,
Ecole Riverdale PEP - New - Universally £165,000 Proceed to design, tender &
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
approved Minor Capital Projects for the 2022/23 fiscal year as listed above.

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

htips://www2.gov.be.ca/gov/content/education-training/k-
12/administration/capital/planning/capital-bylaws

The Capital Bylaw and the APFA must be signed, dated, and emailed to Ministry Planning
Ofiicer Mary-Anne North at mary-anne.north@gov.be.ca as soon as possible. Upon reeeipt
the Ministry will issue Certificates of Approvals as defined in the APFA.

With the 2022/23 Capital Plan process now complete, the Capital Plan [nstructions for the
upcoming 2023/24 Annual Five-Year Capital Plan submission process (using the Ministry’s
Capital Asset Planning System (CAPS) online platform) arc available at the Ministry’s Capital

Planning webpage.

NOTE: School districts” Capital Plan submission deadlines for the 2023/24 fiscal year, using the
CAPS online platform, will be as follows:

* Major Capital Programs (SMP, EXP, REP, RDP, BEP) - Junc 30, 2022
e Minor Capital Programs (SEP, CNCP, PEP, BUS) — September 30, 2022

The staggered deadlines are intended to pravide the Ministry with input required to initiate
planning for the next budget cycle, while enabling school districts additional time and flexibility
to plan over the summer. School districts may wish to provide Major and Minor Capital
submissions by the June 30, 2022 deadline.

Additionally, the Annual Facility Grant (AFG) project requests for the 2022/23 fiscal year are to
be submitted using the CAPS online platform, on or before June 30, 2022,

As a school district with a School Site Acquisition Charge (SSAC) scheme in place, please also
be advised that the eligible school site requirement set out in the final resolution of the Board of
Education in accordance with s. 574(5) of the Local Government Act, is duly acceptcd by the
Ministry as part of the Board’s approved capital ptan for 2022/23.

The Beard should [othwith adopt a bylaw setting the School Site Acquisition Charges for the
School District, as s. 575(3) of the Local Government Act prescribes that a SSAC may only come
into effect 60 days (inclusive of weekends and holidays) after that bylaw is adopted by a board of
education. At that point, local government may coramence the collection of an applicable per
dwelling unit charge from residential developers on behalf of a board.

Please contacl your respective Regional Director or Planning Officer as per the Capital
Management Branch Contact List with any general questions regarding this Capital Plan
Response Letter or the Ministry’s capital plan process. Specific questions about SSAC should be
directed to Travis Tormala, Regional Director.

Page 4 of 5

Page 22 of 48 FIN-2022-21593



Sincerely,

Francois Bertrand, Executive Director
Capital Management Branch

pc:  Rob Drew, Director, Major Capital Projects, Capital Management Branch
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
Alexander Angus, Regional Director, Capital Management Branch
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BRITISH
COLUMBIA

February 28, 2022

Ref: 218161

To: Sccretary-Treasurer and Superintendent
School District No. 39 (Vancouver)

Capital Plan Bylaw No. 2022/23-CPSD39-01

Re: Ministry Response to the Annual Five-Year Capital Plan Submission for 2022/23

This letter is in response to your School District’s 2022/23 Annual Five-Year Capital Plan
submissions for Major Capital Programs and Minor Capital Programs, and provides direction for
advancing supported and approved capital projects. Please sce all bolded sections helow for
information.

The Ministry has reviewed all 60 schoal districts” Annual Five-Year Capital Plan submissions
for Major Capital Programs and Minor Capital Programs to determine priorities for available
capital funding in the following programs:

Seismic Mitigation Program (SMP)
Expansion Program (EXP)

Replacement Program {(REP)

Site Acquisition Program (SAP)

Rural District Program (RDP)

School Enhancement Program (SEP)
Carbon Neutral Capital Program (CNCP}
Building Envetope Program (BEP)
Playground Equipment Program (PEP)
Bus Acquisition Program (BUS)

The following tables identify major capital projects (hat are supported to proceed to the next
stage, il applicable, as well as minor capital projects that are approved for funding and are able to
proceed to procurement.

Minpistry of Capilal Management Branch Mailing Address: Location:

Education Resource Management Division PO Box 9151 Stn Prov Govt 5% Floor, 620 Superior St
Victoria BC VBW 8H1 Victoria BC VAV 1v2
Page 1 of 5
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MAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS (SMP, EXP, REP, RDP)

Since 2017, the Ministry of Education has approved 12 major capital projects with a total budget
of $325 million to seismically upgrade 6 schools and replace 6 schools across Vancouver. Once
complete, these projects will deliver close to 7,000 safe seats, improving learning environments
for students across the district while supporting other shared priorities including child care space
creation, climate mitigation and local economic development,

The Ministry has reviewed the Vancouver Board of Education’s recently approved Long-Term
Investment Plan, which builds on the Long Range Facility Plan to prioritize future capital
investments across the District with consideration to partrership opportunities, public use of
facilities and enrolment changes.

On the basis of the information presented in the Long-Term Investment Plan, the Ministry is
pleased to support the ongoing development of a business case to seismically mitigate Sir
Wilfred Grenfell Elementary, The District is also encouraged to continue to work with the City

of Vancouver to secure final agreement on a site for a future Olympic Village Elementary
School.

Projects in Development from Previous Years

115984

ir Wilfred Grenfe Seismic Your Regional Director wi
Elementary contact you shortly regarding next
steps.

116528 David Thompson Seismic Project has been deferred. District
Secondary to resubmit alongside other capital
priorities as part of their next 5-
year Capital Plan Submission.

127763 False Creek Elementary Seismie Project has been deferred. District
1o resubmit alongside other capital
priorities as part of their next 5-
year Capital Plan Submission.

116527 Killarney Secondary Seismic Project has been deferred. District
to resubmit alongside other capital
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

MINOR CAPITAL PROJECTS (SEP. CNCP, BEP, PEP, BUS)

Below are tables for the minor capital projects that are approved. The table identifies School
Enhancement Program (SCP), Carbon Neutral Capital Program (CNCP), Building Envelope
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Program (BEP), Playground Equipment Program (PEP), as well as the Bus Acquisition Program
(RUS), if applicable.

New projects for SEP, CNCP, BEP, PEP

Sir Winston BEP — Building Envelope 2D BC Housing will contact you
Churchill Upgrades regarding next steps in project
development.
Edith Cavell SEP -- Plumbing Upgrades $143,349 Proceed to design, tender and
Elementary construction. Project is to be
completed by March 31,
2023.
David Livingstone | SEP - Plumbing Upgrades $266,805 Proceed to design, tender and
Elementary construction. Praject is to be
completed by March 31,
2023.
Point Grey ] SEP - Electrical Upgrades $300,000 Proceed to design, tender and
Secondary ! construction. Project is to be
completed by March 31,
2023,
Grandview SEP — Plumbing Upgrades $250,000 Proceed to design, tender and
Elementary construction. Project is to be
campleted by March 31,
j 2023,
Vancouver SEP - Exterior Wall Systems $140,000 Proceed to design, tender and
Technical construction. Project is to be
Secondary completed by March 31,
2023,
Dr George M Weir | CNCP - HVAC Upgrades $390,500 Proceed to design, tender and
Elementary construction. Project is to be
compieted by March 31,
2023,
DrHN CNCP —HVAC Upgrades 585,000 Praceed to design, tender and
MacCorkindale ‘construction, Project is to be
Elementary completed by March 31,
2023,
Charles Dickens CNCP ~ HVAC Upgrades £90,000 Proceed to design, tender and
Annex construction. Project is to be
completed by March 31,
2023,
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Champlain Heights | PEP — Universally Accessible $165,000 Proceed to design, tender and

Community Playground construction. Project is to be

Elementary completed by March 31,
2023,

DrHN PEP — Universally Accessible $165,000 Proceed to design, tender and

MacCorkindale Playground canstruction. Project is to be

Elementary completed by March 31,
2023,

An Annual Programs Funding Agreement {APFA) accompanies this Capital Plan Response
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

hitps://www2.pov.be.ca/govicontent/education-training/k-
12/administration/capital/planning/capital-bylaws

The Capital Bylaw and the APFA must be signed, dated, and emailed to Ministry Planning
Officer Mary-Anne North at mary-anne.north@gov.be.ca as soon as possible. Upon receipt
the Ministry will issue Certificates of Approvals as defined in the APFA,

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

NOTE: School districts’ Capital Plan submission deadlines for the 2023/24 fiscal year, using the
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
School District No. 42 (Maple Ridge-Pitt Meadows)

Capital Plan Bylaw No. 2022/23-CPSD42-01
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
stage, .if applicable, as well as minor capital projects that are approved for funding and are able to
proceed to procurement.

Ministry of Capital Management Branch Mailing Address: {.ocation:
Education Resource Management Division PO Box 9151 Stn Prov Govt 5 Floar, 620 Superier St
i Yicioria BC VEW 9HI Victoria BC V8V 1Vv2
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MAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS (SMP, EXP, REP, RDP)

Projects in Development from Previous Years

127932 Eric Langton Elementary | Seismic/Expansion | Submit business case for funding

approval as soon as finalized.

127804 Pitt Meadows Secondary | Seismic Project has been deferred. District
to resubmit alongside other capital
priorities as part of their next 5-year
Capital Plan Submission.

Follow-up meetings witl be scheduled by your respective Regional Director or Planning Officer
regarding next steps. Also, note that Capital Projcet Funding Agreements (CPFA) are not issued
for Major Capital Projects until after the Business Case and all other required supporting
documentation is received, reviewed, and approved for funding by the Ministry.

MINOR CAPITAL PROJECTS (SEP, CNCP, BEP, PEP, BUS)

Below are tables for the minor capitai projects that are approved. The table identifies School
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

Weslview SEP — Roofing Upgrades $539,290 Proceed to design, tender and

Secondary construction. Project is to be
completed by March 3§,
2023.

Alouetie SEP — Roofing Upgrades $930,000 Proceed to design, tender and

Elementary construction. Project is to be
completed by March 31,
2023.

Webster's Corners  { SEP — HVAC Upgrades $392,250 Proceed to design, tender and

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
approved Miror Capital Projects for the 2022/23 fiscal year as listed above.
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In accordance with Section 143 of the School Act, Boards of Education are required to
adopt a single Capital Bylaw {(using the Capital Bylaw Number provided at the beginning
of this document) for its approved 2022/23 Five-Year Capital Plan as identified in this
Capital Plan Response Letter. For additional information, please visit the Capital Bylaw
website at:

https://www2.gov.be.ca/govicontent/education-training/k-
12/administration/capital/planning/capital-bylaws

The Capital Bylaw and the APFA must be signed, dated, and emailed to Ministry Planning
Officer Mary-Anne North at mary-anne.north@gov.be.ca as soon as possible. Upon receipf
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
s  Minor Capital Programs (SEP, CNCP, PEP, BUS) - September 30, 2022

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
Education in accordance with s. 574(5) of the Local Government Act, is duly accepted by the
Ministry as part of the Board’s approved capital plan for 2022/23.

The Board should forthwith adopt a bylaw setting the School Site Acquisition Charges for the
School District, as 5. 575(3) of the Local Government Act prescribes that a SSAC may only come
into effect 60 days (inclusive of weekends and holidays) after that bylaw is adopted by a board of
education, At that point, local government may commence the collection of an applicable per
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

Francois Ber{rand, Executive Director
Capital Management Branch

pe: Rob Drew, Director, Major Capital Projects, Capital Management Branch
Damien Crowell, A/Director, Minor Capital Programs and Finance Unit, Capital

Management Branch

Ravnit Aujia, Regional Director, Capital Management Branch
Mary-Anne North, Planning Officer, Capital Management Branch
Travis Tormala, Regional Director, Capital Management Branch
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BRITISH
COLUMBIA

February 28, 2022
Ref: 218161

To: Secretary-Treasurer and Superintendent
School District No. 61 (Greater Victoria)

Capital Plan Bylaw No, 2022/23-CPSD61-01
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

Seismic Mitigation Program (SMPFP)
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

Ministry of Capital Management Branch Mailing Address: Location:
Education Resource Mattagement Division PO Box 2151 Stn Prov Govt 5" Floor, 620 Superior St
Victoria BC VW SHI Victoria BC VBV 1V2
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MAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS (SMP, EXP. REP, RDP)

New Projects

150466 Sundance Seismic Project has been supported. Your
LElementary Regional Director will contact you
regarding next steps.

Projects in Development from I'revious Years

127932 Shoteline Seismic roject has been temporarily deferred.
Community Your Regional Director will contact you
Middle regarding next steps.

MINOR CAPITAL PROJECTS (SEP, CNCP, BEP, PEP, BUS)

Below are tables for the minor capital projects that are approved. The table identifies School
Enhancement Program (SEP). Carbon Neutral Capital Program (CNCP), Building Envelope
Program (BEP), Playground Equipment Program (PEP), as well as (he Bus Acquisition Program
(BUS), if applicable.

New projects for SEP, CNCP, BEP, PEP

Lambrick Park BEulIdmg Envelope o TB - (, Housing will contact you
: Secondary Upgrades regarding next steps in project
development.

Victoria High SEP - Exterior Wall Systems $1,106,000 | Proceed to design, tender and
construction, Project is to be
completed by March 31,
2023.

Spectrum CNCP - Energy Upgrades $350,000 Proceed to design, tender and
Community School construction. Project is to be
completed by March 31,
2023,

Ecole Macaulay PEP — Universally Accessible $165,000 Proceed to design, tender and
Elementary Playground congtruction, Project is to be
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

htips://www2.cov.be.ca/govicontent/education-training/k-
12/administration/capital/planning/capital-bylaws

The Capital Bylaw and the APFA must be signed, dated, and emailed to Ministry Planning
Officer Mary-Anne North at mary-anne.north@gov.be.ea as soon as possible. Upon receipt
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

e Major Capital Programs (SMP, EXP, REP, RDP, BEP) ~ June 30, 2022
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

Pleasc contact your respective Regional Director or Planning Officer as per the Capital
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
School District No. 75 (Mission)

Capital Plan Bylaw No. 2022/23-CPSD75-01
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

Miunistry of Capital Management Branch Mailing Address: Location:
Educatioen Resource Management Division P{) Box 9151 Stn Prov Govt 5% Floor, 520 Superior St
Victoria BC VB8W 9H1 Victaria BC VEV 1V2
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MAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS (SMP, EXP, REP, RDP)

127813 ] Mission Second

Seismic

Project has been deferred. District
to resubmit alongside other
capital priorities as part of their
next S-year Capital Plan
Submission.

MINOR CAPITAL PROJECTS (SEP, CNCP, BEP., PEP, BUS)

Below are tables for the minor capital projects that are approved. The table identifies School
Enhancement Program (SEP), Carben Neutral Capital Program (CNCP), Building Envelope
Program (BEP), Playground Equipment Program (PEP), as well as the Bus Acquisition Program

(BUS), if applicable.

New projects for SEP, CNCP, BEP, PEP

Riverside College | SEP — Interior Construction

$690,000

Proceed to design, tender and
construction. Project is to be
completed by Mareh 31,
2023.

Elementary

Albert McMahon | SEP — HVAC Upgrades

$110,000

Praceed to design, tender and
construction. Project is to be
completed by March 31,
2023,

Elementary

Christine Morrison | SEP — HVAC Upgrades

$300,000

Proceed to design, tender and
construction. Project is to be
completed by March 31,
2023.

New projects for BUS

2753 D (80+FE) with 1
wheelchair space

TBD

Proceed to ordering the
school bus(es) through the
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
http://www.astsbe org.
1750 A2 Over 6350Kg (24-33) TBD Proceed to ordering the
with 3 wheelchair spaces school bus(es) through the

Request for Standing Offer
once timeframe is
determined. Please order from
the list of approved vendors
available through the Bus
Standing Offer portal on the
ASTSBC website at
http://www.astsbe.org.

6750 A2 Under 6350Kg (1-24) TBD Proceed to ordering the

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
hitp://www.astsbc.org.

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

https://www2.gov,be.ca/gov/content/education-training/k-
12/administration/capital/planning/capital-bylaws

The Capital Bylaw and the APFA must be signed, dated, and emailed to Ministry Planning
Officer Mary-Anne North at marv-anne.north@gov.be.ca as soon as possible. Upon receipt
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

NOTE: Scheol districts” Capital Plan submission deadlines for the 2023/24 fiscal ycar, using the
CAPS ounline platform, will be as follows:
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¢ Major Capital Programs (SMP, EXP, REP, RDP, BEP) — June 30, 2022
s Minor Capital Programs (SEP, CNCP, PEP, BUS) - September 30, 2022

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

As a schoo] district with a School Site Acquisition Charge (SSAC) scheme in place, please also
be advised that the eligible school site requirement set out in the final resolution of the Board of
Education tn accordance with s. 574(5) of the Local Government Act, is duly accepted by the
Ministry as part of the Board’s approved capital plan for 2022/23.

The Board should forthwith adopt a bylaw setting the School Site Acquisition Charges for the
School District, as s. 375(3) of the Local Government Act prescribes that a SSAC may only come
into effect 60 days (inclusive of weekends and holidays) after that bylaw is adopted by a board of
education. At that point, local government may commence the collection of an applicable per
dwelling unit charge from residential developers on behalf of a board.

Please centact your respective Regional Director or Planning Officer as per the Capital
Management Branch Contact List with any general questions regarding this Capital Plan
Response Letter or the Ministry’s capital plan process. Specilic questions about SSAC should be
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
Travis Tormala, Regional Dircctor, Capital Management Branch
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Ringma, Shalegh FIN:EX

o]
From: Hold - 220621 - Costello, Mark FIN:EX
Sent: June 6, 2022 11:46 AM
To: Ma, Tiffany J FIN:EX; Wereley, Neil FIN:EX; Botel, Gabriel FIN:EX
Cc: Livingstone, Rob FIN:EX
Subject: RE: FIN Media Request: Schools - capita! plan
Attachments: Eyes Notes - EDUC B2022 Capital Plan Update.docx

Tiffany, As a starting point, here is some background from the October 2021 Eyes Note for the meeting between MSR
and MW (attached).

s.12
L]

From: Ma, Tiffany ] FIN:EX <Tiffany.Ma@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: June G, 2022 11:40 AM

To: Costello, Mark FIN:EX <Mark.Costetlo@gov.bc.ca>; Wereley, Neil FIN:EX <Neii.Wereley@gov.bc.ca>; Botel, Gabriel
FIN:EX <Gabriel.Botel@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Livingstone, Rob FIN:EX <Rob.Livingstone@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: FIN Media Request: Schools - capital plan

Importance: High

s.13

From: Leslie, Lisa GCPE:EX <Lisa.Leslie@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: June 6, 2022 9:19 AM

To: Costello, Mark FIN:EX <Mark.Cgstello@gov.bc.ca>; Livingstone, Rob FIN:EX <Rob.Livingstone@gov.bec.ca>

Cc: Thompson, Amanda FIN:EX <Amanda.Thompson@gov.bc.ca>; Ma, Tiffany J FIN:EX <Tiffany.Ma@gov.bc.ca>; Funk,
Richelle GCPE:EX <Richelle.Funk@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FYI: FIN Media Request: Schools - capital plan

FYl— coming shortly for review.
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From; Leslie, Lisa GCPE:EX

Sent: lune 6, 2022 9:18 AM

Ta: Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX <Sarah.Marriott@gov.hc.ca>; Lawsan, Liam FIN:EX <Liam.Lawson@gov.bc.ca>; Ashbourne,
Jade EIN:EX <Jade.Ashbourne@gov.be.ca>; Montgomery, Lauren FIN:EX <Lauren.Montgomery@gov.be.ca>

Subject: FW. FIN Media Request: Schools - capital plan

Request from Rob. Same request is with Education. EDUC has et him no there is no “freeze” and is preparing the rest of
their response. TBS will give a quick review as soon as they have messaging together.

From: Lisa Leslie <Lisa.Leslie@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: June 6, 2022 9:14 AM

To: Leslie, Lisa GCPE:EX <Lisa.Leslie@gov.be.ca>

Cc: McKenzie, Scott GCPE:EX <Scott.1.McKenzie@gov.be.ca>; McRae, Meghan GCPE:EX <Meghan.McRae@gov.be.ca>
Suhject: FIN Media Request: Schools - capital plan

Reporter
Rob Shaw, Reporter
CHEK TV - Victoria
rshaw@cheknews.ca
250-893-0841

Deadline ASAP

Request

Could the ministry confirm what's reported in this stary from the Mission School District - that BC has put a two-year
freeze on new schools due to the capital costs of fires and floods? hiips://www.nissioncityrecord.com/news/year-of-
firas-and-floods-puts-missions-new-high-school-on-ice/

If so, when did this happen? How many potential new school builds are affected? Where?

Alsg is the minister available to speak to this via Zoom?
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Ringma, Shaleﬂh FIN:EX

From: Ma, Tiffany J FIN:EX
Sent: June 6, 2022 11:37 AM
To: Livingstone, Rob FIN:EX
Subject: Fw: Capital

From: Lawson, Liam FIN:EX <Liam.Lawson@gov.hc.ca>

Sent: June 6, 2022 11:34 AM

To: Leslie, Lisa GCPE:EX <Lisa.Leslie@gov.bc.ca>; Ma, Tiffany J FIN:EX <Tiffany.Ma@gov.be.ca>; Ashbourne, Jade FIN:EX
<jade.Ashbourne@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Capital

https://www. hcliberalcaucus.be.ca/2022/06/ndp-free ze-new-schaol-construction-forge-ahead-with-billion-daliar-
boondoggle-museum/

Liam Lawson

Senior Ministerial Advisor

Office of the Minister of Finance

P: 778-974-6050 | C: 250-812-2547
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